Carlsbad, lew Yexlco
July 22, 1933

Xe Ee lie vzalls.
3tate Geologist,
3anta Fe, ew [Mexico

Dear Ure wells:

I am enclosing 2 copy of & night
lotter received from ¥r. !larry ‘alker of the
salxer il Corporation, 809 -1llis-Singleton Build-
ing, ‘iehita, Kansas, which is self-explunatory.

I am writing the 'anta Fe office
to forward enother bond form to ¥p. .alker &8
apparently the first one went astrey. It is very
possible that t..is delay has been my feult, as I
d1d not give you their addreass as ‘ichita ‘anses
address in my first letter to you regarding this
bond.

If there is anytbing that yc¢. can
do to hurry this matter zlong, I wish you would
do it. It seems like this bond has been slowed
up oconsidersbly andi I expect the bondinz company
is really getting herd with ¥r. .elker. I will
be more careful in tie future to give y.u the cor-
rect address at toe first,

Very truly Yours,

J« De _unter,
~nel: .41 . Gas Inspector



